Bangor Women's Golf Club Monthly Meeting June 29, 2017

Members in Attendance

Robin Ashe	Brenda Crosby	Carole Cook
Kathy Constantine	Shelley Drillen	Susan Payne
Marilyn Rice	Gloria Attenweiler	Marilyn Hughes
Jean Young	Vi Kemp	Karen Bamford
Sue Collins	Sandy Meehan	Darthea Tilley
Gwen Archambault	Liz Coffin	Claudette Amoroso
Barbara Sheets	Nancy Hart	Dianne Herring
Beverly Dubay	Kathy Anderson	Sue Coffin
Linda Libby	Yukiko Bigney	Louise Shindler

Thank you for your presence and participation at this meeting.

Welcome: President, Karen Bamford

Karen introduced new members present today: Susan Payne, Barbara Sheets, Sue Collins, and Sue Coffin. She also announced tht Marilyn Hughes has beome an honorary member of Bangor Women's Golf Club.

Reports:

1. Secretary's Report: Gwen Archambault

Members who have email will get emailed copies of the secretary's reports. Our **website is: http://www.liz44.com/bangorgolf/index.htm** Minutes of meetings will be posted on the website and in <u>The Monthly Meeting Minutes</u> notebook that can be found in the Bangor Municipal Golf Course women's locker room.

2. Treasurer's Report: Jean Young

The current checkbook balance is \$2396.74. The Treasurer's Report can be found in <u>The Monthly Meeting Minutes</u> notebook in the women's locker room.

3. Weekly Tournaments: Claudette Amoroso

The tournament next week will be "Pick Your Holes." Before beginning the tournament, each player will pick holes they want to have counted towards their score. Each player will pick

- 3 par 3 holes
- 2 par 5 holes
- 4 par 4 holes.

4. Handicapper, Kathy Constantine

Kathy reminded us to post all of our scores, even those from rounds played on days beside Thursday.

5. WMSGA: Jean Young

The Wwomen of Maine State Golf Association (WMSGA) tournament held at Bangor Municipal Golf Course on Tuesday, June 27th was very successful. Jean thanked all the volunteers who helped with registration, bringing food, and spotting on holes 15 and 17.

Sponsor Committee

Marilyn Rice gave a report regarding sponsors for BWGC. We have received \$1100.00 in sponsorships to date. Money has not yet been received from the Sunshine Girls. We have two new sponsors: **Heros** and **Shelley Drillen. Marilyn** will give us a report so we know who all of our sponsors are.

Signs need to go out on the course. If people can help put them out before special tournaments held here at Bangor Municipal Golf Course, please let Marilyn know.

Maine Women's Amateur Championship

Robin Ashe talked about the need for volunteers at Martindale during the MWA tournament. Particularly on Monday and Wednesday. She will be sending out an email in regards to this. Please let her know if you can help. She will be taking her car on the 24th. Volunteers on that day can go with her.

President's Cup

Robin announced that 25 people have signed up for the President's Cup. She encouraged us to wait after the meeting as the listing of pairings for this event will be ready momentarily.

Club Championship

Marilyn Rice reminded us that the Club Championship tournament will be held the first week in August. A sign-up sheet will be posted in the locker room.

Special Tournaments

July 13th Tournament at Penobscot Valley Country Club Robin Ashe announced that 24 or 25 people have signed up for this event. It is hoped that at least 30 people will go to Penobscot Valley Country Club.

The game for the day, "Hate 'Em," will begin with a 9:00 AM shotgun start. After the tournament round is finished, players will choose two holes to throw out of their scoring for the day.

July 20th Lucerne Tournament

Kathy Constantine reminded us that the Lucerne tournament will begin at 8:00 AM. Following the tournament, we will go to Marie MacMillan's camp for lunch. Please bring whatever you would like to have to eat and a drink.

The **July 27**th **theme day** tournament is titled "**Girls on Fire.**" Appropriate colors for that day are red, yellow, orange, black and brown. Dottie Cerbone is the chairperson for this event. Dottie and her committee will decide the game format for the day.

There will be no monthly meeting after the "Girls on Fire" Tournament.

The Solheim tournament will be held on August 10th. Colors will be chosen for this event. Holes 1-6 will have one format, holes 7-12 will have a different format, and there will be another different format for holes 13-18. Winners will be honored.

Pace of Play

Vi Kemp, rules chairperson for WMSGA, gave tips for speeding up play.

- **Hit and Sit.** The last person in the group hits their ball and sits in the cart without putting away the clubs in her hands. At the next tee, she puts her clubs away.
- If a person in your group has lost a ball, hit your ball before going to help look for the lost ball.
- Play ready golf. Whoever gets to the ball first, go ahead and hit.
- If you are not keeping score, hit your ball while scorers record scores.
- If your group is near the green, keep all carts (hand pushed and ride on) close to the green instead of putting them near the next tee box.

Pitch-ins

Carole Cook distributed golf balls to people who had pitch-ins during the month of June.

New Business, Karen Bamford

The First Tee Program has been disbanded. Rob is doing a program for children, PGA Junior League. We will be giving \$150.00 to Rob to defray some of the expenses of this program.

A nominating committee is needed to develop a slate of officers for the 2018 and 2019 golf seasons. If you are interested in serving on this committee, please let Karen know.

Nancy Hart announced that on Friday, July 7th, there will be a tournament at **Hidden Meadows Golf Course** in Old Town. It is a two woman scramble. It costs \$25.00 per person, \$50.00 for the team.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:35 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Gwen Archambault, Secretary